Ripley, Barbara

From: Wanek, Deborah

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 4:49 PM
To: Ripley, Barbara

Subject: FW: Parent Liaison

From: Hernandez, Kimberly

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2016 4:37 PM
To: Brown, Nadine; Wanek, Deborah
Subject: Parent Liaison

Good afternoon, Mrs. Wanek and Mrs. Brown | would like to inform you that Friday, May 13 2016 is my last day as the
high school parent liaison for this school year (according to the number of days | was contracted to work for this

year). With much thought and consideration, | have decided not to return to this position next year. 1truly love and
enjoy this position. It is one of my passions to help others through interpreting and translating. However, | have a
precious baby at home who needs me, and | would love to spend more time with her as well. Thank you for your
consideration and flexibility. | have enjoyed my time working here, and | am very grateful for the opportunity to have
worked with you and to serve the students and parents of our community.

Sincerely,
Kimberly Hernandez



